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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

Growth Management Department

300 Sixth Street
Marcia Elkins, Growth Management Director Phone: 605-394-4120
Growth Management Department-Transportation Planning Fax: 605-394-6636
city web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: marcia.elkins@rcgov.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Rapid City Planning Commission
FROM: Marcia Elkins, Growth Management Director
DATE: February 16, 2011
RE: Amendment #11-004R to the 2011-2015 Transportation Improvement
Program

Attached for your review and approval is Amendment #11-004R to the 2011-2015
Transportation Improvement Program. This amendment is to delete project costs in 2014
to add Professional Engineering in 2011 on Elk Vale Road (FAS6491) from 225" Street
at the south county line, north six miles to Elk Creek Road and Elk Creek Road
(FAS6446) from Elk Vale Road, west four miles to North Haines Avenue.

EXECUTIVE POLICY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: The Executive Policy
Committee recommends approval of the 2011-2015 Transportation Improvement
Program Amendment #11-004R.
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